
Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting and receive information about it.   
North Tyneside Council wants to make it easier for you to get hold of the information you need.  
We are able to provide our documents in alternative formats including Braille, audiotape, large 
print and alternative languages. 

 

 
 

 

Housing Sub Committee 

 
Friday, 11 March 2022 
 
Monday, 21 March 2022 The Chamber, Quadrant, The Silverlink North, Cobalt Business 
Park, NE27 0BY commencing at 6.00 pm. 
 
Agenda 

Item 
 

 Page 
 

1.   Apologies for Absence 
 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2.   Appointment of Substitute Members 
 
To be notified of the appointment of any Substitute Members. 
 

 

3.   Declarations of Interest 
 
You are invited to declare any registerable and/or non-registerable 
interests in matters appearing on the agenda, and the nature of that 
interest. 
 
You are also invited to disclose any dispensation in relation to any 
registerable and/or non-registerable interests that have been granted to 
you in respect of any matters appearing on the agenda. 
 
Please complete the Declarations of Interests card available at the 
meeting and return it to the Democratic Services Officer before leaving 
the meeting. 
 

 

4.   Minutes 
 
To consider the minutes of the meeting held on 24 January 2022. 
 

5 - 8 

5.   Progress Update on the Affordable Homes Programme 
 
To provide Housing sub-committee with details of changes to the 
Affordable Homes Programme and provide an update on delivery of 
affordable homes in 2021/22 and plans for 2022/23. 
 

9 - 18 

6.   Community Safety 19 - 24 

Public Document Pack



Agenda 
Item 

 

 Page 

 

 

 
To consider a report and presentation updating on the work of the Safer 
North Tyneside Partnership. 
 

Circulation overleaf …



 

 
 

Members of the Housing Sub Committee  
 

Councillor Linda Darke Councillor John Hunter 
Councillor Andy Newman (Chair) Councillor Alan Percy 
Councillor Matthew Thirlaway Councillor Joan Walker 
Councillor Erin Parker-Leonard (Deputy 
Chair) 

Councillor Ken Barrie 

Councillor Muriel Green Councillor Janice Mole 
Councillor Steven Phillips Councillor George Westwater 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
Housing Sub Committee 

 
Monday, 24 January 2022 

 
Present:  Councillor A Newman (Chair) 

  Councillors L Darke, M Thirlaway, J Walker, K Barrie, 
M Green, J Mole, S Phillips and Westwater 

 
    

 
Apologies:  Councillors John Hunter and E Parker-Leonard 

 
HO20/22 Appointment of Substitute Members 

 
There were no substitute members reported. 
 
 
HO21/22 Declarations of Interest 

 
There were no declarations or dispensations reported. 
 
 
HO22/22 Minutes 

 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 22 November 2021 be agreed as a 
correct record. 
 
 
HO23/22 Update from the Police and Crime Commissioner 

 
The Police and Crime Commissioner (PCC) for Northumbria, Kim McGuiness, was in 
attendance to provide the sub-committee with an update on the work of the office of the 
Police and Crime Commissioner.  The remit of Housing sub-committee included the 
consideration of matters relating to crime and disorder.  Prior to the meeting, members of 
the sub-committee had highlighted specific areas of interest for discussion.  The identified 
areas were low level crime, anti-social behaviour and domestic abuse. 
 
The PCC highlighted that women’s safety at night and on public transport was a current 
area where lots of awareness had been raised and change was demanded in relation to 
women’s safety standards.  An App had been developed, working with transport providers, 
councils and other organisations, to report issues of concern relating to safety on public 
transport.  The Safer Transport Northumbria app allowed passengers to anonymously report 
any activity that made them feel uncomfortable.  This could be a poorly lit bus stop or relate 
to a situation or individual that was making them feel uncomfortable during their journey.  
The app had been developed in conjunction with various public transport providers. 
 
Members asked if the app was easy to use as some passengers on public transport may not 
be familiar with using digital services.  It was explained that the app was relatively easy to 
navigate and that some changes had already been made to improve functionality following 
feedback from users.  It was also highlighted that the availability of the app would never 
replace 999 or 101 calls.  It was hoped that the use of the app by those comfortable in using 

Page 5

Agenda Item 4



Housing Sub Committee 
 

2 
Monday, 24 January 2022 

it may alleviate pressure on the traditional reporting systems, keeping them more available 
for those not as confident using alternative methods. 
 
The PCC highlighted that parks were another area where safety concerns had been raised.  
The Safer Parks Northumbria Fund was available to spend on lighting, CCTV and to cut 
back overgrown bushes in park areas.  One of the parks identified for this funding was 
Richardson Dees in Wallsend.  A consultation had started on how to spend this funding. 
 
Anti-social behaviour in the borough was raised and it was noted that it was important to 
deliver a coordinated response and ensure that residents do not feel they are passed from 
organisation to organisation on the issue.  Local authorities were working with the police and 
fire service to look at the prevention of and reporting of anti-social behaviour. 
 
The PCC informed members of the sub-committee that a refresh of the police and crime 
plan would shortly be underway, with a focus on preventing serious violence, cyber crimes 
and victims.  It was acknowledged that the Covid-19 pandemic had demonstrated that 4-
year plans were no longer feasible and that continued dialogue was needed to keep up-to-
date with key priorities. 
 
Following the presentation from the PCC, members of the sub-committee were invited to 
raise any questions or further topics for discussion.  An area highlighted was that there was 
maybe a reluctance to report anti-social behaviour as there was uncertainty as to what 
outcomes could be achieved.  It was noted that data gathered from people reporting 
incidents was useful to help build a picture of anti-social behaviour in specific areas, and it 
was highlighted that the police had been asked to look at an online reporting form to enable 
ease of reporting. 
 
Members raised the issue of a lack of public confidence in the police and asked what could 
be done to restore this.  It was noted that in Northumbria there was a high level of police 
confidence but that this did not translate when out and about.  National policing reports and 
the performance of the 101 number service were factors in confidence levels.  It was also 
noted that a lack of police presence in some places had an impact on confidence levels.  
Recruitment within the police was happening but it took 3 years to fully train an officer.  
Improvements had also been made to the 101 number, with more staff available in the 
control room. 
 
The sub-committee discussed domestic violence and what could be done to encourage 
reporting of the issue.  It was noted that the reasons for not reporting domestic violence 
were complex, with not being believed just one of the issues.  There was an education 
campaign being delivered in schools to try and raise awareness of identifying domestic 
violence.  A campaign was also in place which supported families of abuse victims to make 
contact with charities.  It was acknowledged that whilst lots of victims do not report domestic 
violence they do tell friends or family members, who could access support on their behalf.  
This support could be gained without the need for a crime reference number. 
 
In relation to tackling anti-social behaviour, the importance of teaching children and raising 
awareness in order to prevent future anti-social behaviour was raised.  It was noted that 
neighbourhood policing teams were going into schools to deliver lessons in citizenship.   
 
The Chair thanked the PCC for her attendance and for the information delivered to the sub-
committee. 

Page 6



Housing Sub Committee 
 

3 
Monday, 24 January 2022 

 
It was agreed to note the information presented to the sub-committee. 
 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Meeting: Housing Sub-Committee 
 
Date:  21 March 2022 
 
Title:  Progress Update on the Affordable Homes Programme  
 
 
Author:  Richard Brook, Housing Growth Manager 

  
Tel: 07540 182 225 

 
Service:  Housing & Property Services 
 

 
 

Wards affected: All 
 
 

  

1. Purpose of Report 
 
To provide the Housing Sub-Committee with details of changes to the Affordable Homes 
Programme and provide an update on delivery of affordable homes in 2021/22 and plans for 
2022/23. 
 
 
2. Recommendations 
 

 To note the progress to date and anticipated delivery going forward. 
 
 
3. Details 
 
The Mayor and Cabinet clearly stated their policy intention in the Our North Tyneside Plan that 
the Authority will deliver “more quality affordable homes.” At its meeting on 14 October 2013, 
Cabinet confirmed its commitment to delivering 3,000 affordable homes.  
 
The programme has been a significant success to date with 1,916 affordable homes expected 
to have been delivered by the end of 2021/22 including 573 homes directly delivered by the 
Authority. This performance represents a 135% improvement on the ten years prior to the 
programme starting. 
 
The Our North Tyneside Plan was approved at full Council on 23 September 2021 increasing 
the delivery target to 5,000 affordable homes and confirming a commitment to reduce the 
number of derelict properties across the borough. This new, ambitious target increases the 
previous delivery target by 1,000 affordable homes whilst remaining within the Authority’s 
objectively assessed housing need and in line with the North Tyneside Local Plan that was 
adopted in July 2017. To meet this challenge the target of 5,000 homes will be delivered in two 
phases.  
 
Phase one will see the delivery of a further 2,000 affordable homes bringing the Phase One 
total to 4,000 by 2032. This will include the delivery of a ten-year HRA plan that will deliver 
around 350 new Council homes, utilising new technology to reduce carbon emissions, 
supporting the Authority’s work in response to the climate emergency declaration. 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



 
Phase two of the plan will consist of several workstreams to deliver the additional 1,000 homes. 
These include:  

 Identifying potential ‘windfall’ opportunities for both the Authority and private developers 

 Exploring the potential of brownfield sites that could be used to provide new affordable 
homes  

 Increasing the number of derelict properties that are brought back as affordable homes 

 And further increase the delivery of affordable homes through the North Tyneside Trading 
Company Limited 

 
 
4.  Affordable Homes Programme 2021/22   

 
In 2021/22, 266 new affordable homes were delivered. A full breakdown of the overall delivery 
programme is given in Appendix 2. 

 
 

4.1 Council Housing 
 
The Ten-Year Delivery Plan for the Housing Revenue Account was approved by Cabinet in 
January 2021 and aims to significantly increase the number of Authority owned homes. The 
plan includes further investment of circa £50m and will deliver around 350 new affordable 
homes by 2032 including at least 300 new Authority homes. This plan is reviewed and adjusted 
on an annual basis and the current ten-year programme is provided in Appendix 2. 

 
The Authority, through the Housing Revenue Account, built 12 new homes and converted 11 
empty homes into 7 affordable homes in 2021/22. Details of the work this year include:  

 

 The Cedars (Collingwood Ward) - 12 new affordable homes were delivered on the site of 
the former resource centre, comprising 8 two bed and 4 three bed houses.   

 

 Charlotte Street (Wallsend Ward) – 11 problematic empty homes were renovated and 
converted into 7 affordable homes. The scheme comprises 4, three bed houses and 3, two 
bed flats.  

 

 Homes England’s Rough Sleepers Accommodation Programme (RSAP) - The Authority 
successfully bid for grant funding from to purchase 5 homes from the open market and 
convert them to affordable homes. These homes have been purchased and support put in 
place for meeting the tenants’ needs.  

 
  

4.2 Reducing the number of Derelict Properties  
 
The Authority has continued to bring back derelict and empty homes for use as affordable 
homes. This includes targeting long-term empty properties and working with owners who may 
be struggling to maintain their rental properties.  

 
Phase one of the AHP will see between at least 60 derelict homes targeted with further plans 
being developed to increase this number significantly.  In-line with the Authority’s Housing 
Strategy, the Authority continues to work with homeowners, private landlords, landlord groups 
and communities to focus on bringing derelict properties and empty homes back into use, where 
possible as affordable homes.   

 

Page 10



In 2021/22, 8 long-term empty properties were returned to use as affordable housing homes by 
the Local Authority.   

 
 

4.3  Working with Registered/Care Providers 
 

The Authority continues to work closely with RPs and Care Providers to identify opportunities to 
meet housing need in the Borough. 
 
Riverside Housing completed 50 affordable homes on the site of West Chirton industrial estate, 
North Shields. The homes are a mix of affordable rent and intermediate affordable housing. 
 
Bernicia delivered 11 new affordable homes at East View Terrace, Dudley. The development 
comprises of 8, two bed and 3, three bed houses for affordable rent. 
 
Age UK have completed the development of a 40-unit extra care schemed at Backworth Park. 
The scheme comprises 28 one bed apartments and 2 bed bungalows for older persons with 
dementia. 

 
Galliford Try have completed the construction of a 64-bed extra care scheme on the behalf of 
Housing 21. The scheme comprises 45, one bed and 19, two bed apartments off Stanton Road, 
Cullercoats. 

 
 

4.4 Private Developers 
 
The largest volume of homes within Phase One of the programme will be delivered by private 
developers who are subject to ever changing market conditions. The decision on when to bring 
forward large sites for development are not within the Authority’s direct control and the AHP is 
heavily reliant on the strategic sites at the Murton Gap and Killingworth Moor coming forward. It 
is expected that private developers will contribute circa 1,500 homes in Phase One of the AHP. 

 
In 2021/22 a total of 54 new homes have been delivered across North Tyneside by private 
developers. 
 
 
4.5 Aurora Affordable Homes  
 
The North Tyneside Trading Company Limited through its subsidiary Aurora Affordable Homes, 
currently has plans in place to increase its asset base to 100 affordable homes in 2022/2023 as 
part of Phase One of the AHP. 

 
In 2021/22, the Company successfully acquired 15 new homes from the open market to be let 
at an intermediate affordable rent. By the end of this financial year the Company aims to own 
72 homes which are spread across the Borough in areas of high demand for homes.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
5. Work Planned for 2022/23 

 
275 affordable homes are expected to be delivered in 2022/23. A breakdown is provided in 
Appendix 3.   
 
 
5.1 Council Housing 
 
The Authority through its HRA will deliver 21 new homes in 2022/23.  The new schemes being 
brought forward are: 
 

 Falmouth Road garage site – 9 modular bungalows using the innovative HUSK system will 
be delivered on the site of Authority garages at Falmouth Road.  

 

 Battle Hill garage sites – 10 modular bungalows will be delivered at the site of unused 
garages in Battle Hill. 

 

 25-26 Wellington Avenue, Wellfield – The former children’s home will be refurbished and 
converted into 2, three bed semi-detached affordable homes. 

 
 
5.2 Working with Registered/Care Providers 

 
The Authority continues to work in partnership with Registered Providers who are expected to 
provide 99 affordable homes in 2022/23. These include:  

 

 West Chirton Industrial Estate South phase 2 – 50 new homes are expected to be 
completed at Riverside’s development of Norham Road North Shields. 
 

 Castle Square, Backworth – 32 new affordable homes at the former HRA site at Castle 
Square will be completed by Bernicia in 2022. 
 

 Action Building Maintenance, Oswin Road –16 affordable homes for vulnerable clients 
with mental health issues are expected to be completed by Mersten Limited. 

 
 

5.3 Reducing the number of Derelict Properties  
 

Whilst the number of long-term empty and derelict properties continues to reduce in North 
Tyneside, the programme will continue to target properties that are causing blight.  The 
Authority will continue to use the Repair and Manage programme to refurbish long-term empty 
homes and take ownership of them until all costs have been repaid. This approach will deliver at 
least 6 affordable homes in 2022/23 but further opportunities will be considered if and when 
required.  
 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



5.4 Private Developers 
 
The number of affordable homes delivered through planning obligations is expected to be 122 
affordable homes delivered in 2022/23.  Additional affordable homes will continue to be secured 
through Section 106 requirements in the future as further planning applications are submitted by 
private developers. 

 
 

5.5 Aurora Affordable Homes  
The North Tyneside Trading Company Limited through its subsidiary Aurora Affordable Homes 
will deliver at least 23 affordable homes in 2022/23 to bring the total number of owned to 100. 
The Council has formally requested that the Company consider increasing its delivery targets.  
 
 
6. Background Information 
 
The following documents have been used in the compilation of this report and may be inspected 
at the offices of the author.  
 

 
(1) Cabinet Paper February 21 2022 ITEM TITLE: “Delivering 5000 Affordable Homes 

and Reducing Derelict Properties in North Tyneside” 
 

(2) Cabinet Paper January 25 2021 ITEM title: “Supporting the Ambition for North 
Tyneside through Housing Growth” 
 

(3) Appendix 4 January 25 2021 ITEM title: “A 10-year Affordable Homes Delivery 
Plan for North Tyneside Council 
 

(4) Planning for the Future – White Paper August 2020 
 

(5) Cabinet Paper May 28 2019 ITEM title: “Delivering the Affordable Homes 
Programme” 
 

(6) Cabinet Paper April 9 2018 ITEM title: “Delivering the Affordable Homes 
Programme” 
 

(7) Cabinet Paper March 13 2017 ITEM title: “Delivering the Affordable Homes 
Programme” 
 

(8) Cabinet Paper September 14 2015 ITEM title:  “Delivering Affordable Homes - 
Update”../../../../../Business_Devpt/Affordable Homes/BOARDs and 
Cabinet/Cabinet/October 2013/7k Delivering Affordable Homes FINAL.doc 

 
(9) Cabinet Paper March 9 2015 ITEM title:  “Delivering Affordable Homes - 

Update”../../../../../Business_Devpt/Affordable Homes/BOARDs and 
Cabinet/Cabinet/October 2013/7k Delivering Affordable Homes FINAL.doc 

 
(10) Cabinet Paper March 10 2014 ITEM title:  “Delivering Affordable Homes - Update” 
 
(11) Cabinet Paper October 14 2013 ITEM title:  “Delivering Affordable Homes” 

 
(12) Cabinet Paper February 10 2014 ITEM Title:  Empty Homes “Lease to Let 

Scheme” 

Page 13

https://assets.publishing.service.gov.uk/government/uploads/system/uploads/attachment_data/file/907647/MHCLG-Planning-Consultation.pdf
https://my.northtyneside.gov.uk/sites/default/files/meeting/related-documents/5d%20Delivering%20Affordable%20Homes%20Report.pdf
https://my.northtyneside.gov.uk/sites/default/files/meeting/related-documents/5d%20Delivering%20Affordable%20Homes%20Report.pdf
file://///ntcdata/Community$/NTH/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/AppData/Local/Business_Devpt/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/October%202013/7k%20Delivering%20Affordable%20Homes%20FINAL.doc
file://///ntcdata/Community$/NTH/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/AppData/Local/Business_Devpt/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/October%202013/7k%20Delivering%20Affordable%20Homes%20FINAL.doc
file://///ntcdata/Community$/NTH/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/AppData/Local/Business_Devpt/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/October%202013/7k%20Delivering%20Affordable%20Homes%20FINAL.doc
file://///ntcdata/Community$/NTH/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/AppData/Local/Business_Devpt/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/October%202013/7k%20Delivering%20Affordable%20Homes%20FINAL.doc
file://///ntcdata/Community$/NTH/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/AppData/Local/Business_Devpt/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/October%202013/7k%20Delivering%20Affordable%20Homes%20FINAL.doc
file://///ntcdata/Community$/NTH/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/AppData/Local/Business_Devpt/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/October%202013/7k%20Delivering%20Affordable%20Homes%20FINAL.doc
file://///ntcdata/Community$/NTH/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/AppData/Local/Business_Devpt/Affordable%20Homes/Empty%20Properties/Empty%20Homes%20Lease%20to%20Let.pdf
file://///ntcdata/Community$/NTH/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/AppData/Local/Business_Devpt/Affordable%20Homes/Empty%20Properties/Empty%20Homes%20Lease%20to%20Let.pdf


 
(13) Core Strategy Preferred Options 2010  
 

(14) Local Plan 2015-2030 
 

  

Page 14

file://///ntcdata/Community$/NTH/Affordable%20Homes/BOARDs%20and%20Cabinet/Cabinet/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/INetCache/Content.Outlook/AppData/Local/Business_Devpt/Affordable%20Homes/Land%20availability%20and%20valuation/Core%20Strategy%202010.pdf
file://///ntcdata/community4$/NTH/Business_Devpt/Affordable%20Homes/Land%20availability%20and%20valuation/North%20Tyneside%20Local%20Plan_%20Consultation%20Draft%20(November%202013).pdf


Appendix 1 
 
Phase One Delivery Programme - 2021/22 
 

DEVELOPMENT DELIVERY METHOD HOMES 

Scaffold Hill Private Developers 20  

Former Grange Interiors Private Developers 8 

Field North Of 45 Sunholme Drive Private Developers 14 

Land East of Salters Lane Private Developers 12 

The Cedars Council Housing 12 

Charlotte Street regen Council Housing 7 

Various locations RSAP Council Housing 5 

Land North Of, East View Terrace, 
Dudley 

Registered / Care 
Providers  

11 

West Chirton Industrial Estate South 
phase 2 

Registered / Care 
Providers  

50 

Land North West Of, Brierdene Way, 
Backworth 

Registered / Care 
Providers  

40 

Land Adjacent To 43 Stanton Road, 
Cullercoats 

Registered / Care 
Providers  

64 

Various locations Empty Homes 8 

Various locations  Aurora Affordable Homes 15 

Total (homes delivered by 31 March 2022) 266 

  

Page 15



Appendix 2 – Sites included within the new ten-year HRA plan  
 

Scheme Scheme Description Potential 
No. of 

affordable 
homes  

Programmed 
Construction 

Phase 
(Start dates) 

Budget 
Estimate 

(£m) 

Former Bawtry 
Court, Battle Hill 
Ward 

Work is underway to provide a mix of affordable 
homes on the former Bawtry Care homes site in 
Battle Hill 

9 Complete 
2021/22 

- 

Edwin Grove, 
Howdon Ward 

Work is underway to provide three new general 
needs homes on a former children’s home in the 
Howdon ward  

3 Complete 
2021/22 

- 

The Cedars, 
Collingwood Ward 

Work is underway to build 12 new affordable homes 
on the site of the former care home at the Cedars in 
Collingwood Ward 

12 Complete 
2021/22 

- 

Charlotte Street, 
Wallsend Ward 

The regeneration of Charlotte Street will see several 
long-term empty homes brought back into use as 
affordable  

11 Complete 
2021/22 

- 

Garage Site, 
Falmouth Road - 
Collingwood Ward  

It is proposed that a small brownfield garage site is 
used  
The proposal is to use the HUSK MMC solution to 
build new bungalows 

9 Jan 2022 £1.344m 

Various Garage 
Sites - Battle Hill 

6 small brownfield garage sites across Battle Hill 
The proposal is to use the HUSK MMC solution to 
build new bungalows 
 

10 2022/23 £1.493m 

Conversion of 
Recreation Rooms 

Conversion of underutilised Recreation Rooms into 
affordable homes following consultation with local 
Ward Members.  
 

7 2022/23 £0.400m 

Wellfield Avenue 
Refurbishment, St 
Mary’s Ward 

Based on a successful compulsory purchase of a 
long-term empty care home that was causing blight, 
these will be converted into general needs homes  
 

2 2022/23 £0.214m 

Murton West – 
Collingwood Ward  

Council owned land within the wider strategic site at 
Murton Gap will be used to build a new fully 
affordable council community. The scheme will 
include a mixture of bungalows and 2,3 & 4 bed 
affordable homes 
 

120 
 

2023/24 
 

£16.800m 

Benton Lane - 
Benton Ward  

Mid-sized site to provide new 2,3, and 4 bed 
affordable homes 
 

30 
 

2024/25 
 

£3.900m 

Charlton Court, 
Monkseaton South 

Charlton Court sheltered scheme was not included 
within the NT Living project. The plan is to demolish 
and rebuild the scheme to provide a new 40 bed 
sheltered scheme and 14 new Council owned, 
affordable apartments.  
This development would be contained within the 
footprint of the existing site 
 

54 new 
homes – 

(net gain of 
13 

affordable 
homes) 

2024/25 
 

£4.359m 

Annitsford Farm, 
Weetslade Ward 

This site has already been approved for 
development but to date has not been taken 
forward due to constraints.  
 
The plan is to design a new 100% owned Council 
community that considers the noise issues from the 
airport that is currently constraining the site 
 

100 
 

2026/27 £14.000m 

 
 
 
 

Page 16



Appendix 3 
 
Phase One Delivery Programme - 2022/23 
 

DEVELOPMENT DELIVERY METHOD HOMES 

Land East of Salters Lane Private Developers 27 

Moorhouses Reservoir, Billy Mill, North 
Shields 

Private Developers 19 

Land to The West of Station Road North 
and Land South of East Benton Farm 
Cottages  

Private Developers 41 

Field North Of 45 Sunholme Drive  Private Developers 9 

Tynemouth Jubilee Infirmary Private Developers 4 

Land East Of, 9 Laurel End, Forest Hall Private Developers 6 

West Chirton Industrial Estate South 
phase 1 

Private Developers 8 

Howdon Green, Willington Quay Private Developers 5 

Unicorn House Private Developers 7 

25-26 Wellington Avenue, Wellfield Council Housing 2 

Husk / Falmouth Road garages Council Housing 9 

Husk / Battle Hill garages Council Housing 10 

West Chirton Industrial Estate South 
phase 2 

Registered / Care Providers  
50 

Castle Square Registered / Care Providers  32 

Action Building Maintenance, Oswin 
Road 

Registered / Care Providers 16 

Chirton Lodge Ex Warden Flat Registered / Care Providers 1 

TBA 
Empty Homes 
Various 

6 

TBA 
Aurora Affordable Homes 
Various 

23 

Total (homes due for completion by 31 March 2023) 275 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



Appendix 4 – Indicative Affordable Homes Delivery Programme 2014-2032 (Phase one)  
 
 
 
 
 

Delivery Method 
2014

-15 
2015

-16 
2016

-17 
2017

-18 
2018

-19 
2019

-20 
2020

-21 
2021

-22 
2022

-23 
2023

-24 
2024

-25 
2025

-26 
2026

-27 
2027

-28 
2028

-29 
2029

-30 
2030

-31 
2031

-32 
Tota

l 

Council Housing 110 171 201 12 26 22 12 24 28 59 17 17 30 33 36 18 18 14 848 

Registered / Care 
Providers  

87 18 52 112 10 23 0 165 99 30 0 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 666 

Private Developers 55 41 77 146 197 114 58 54 119 143 155 155 130 130 150 150 150 150 2174 

Aurora Homes 0 0 13 9 13 13 14 15 23 20 20 20 20 20 0 0 0 0 200 

Empty Homes 13 8 4 1 4 8 6 8 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 112 

Total 265 238 347 280 250 180 90 266 275 258 198 208 196 199 202 184 184 180 4000 

Cumulative Total 265 503 850 1130 1380 1560 1650 1916 2191 2449 2647 2855 3051 3250 3452 3636 3820 4000  

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 

P
age 18



 

 
 
Author: Democratic Services                         

  
Tel: 0191 643 7554 

 
Service:  Law and Governance 
 

 
  
 

 
 

Wards affected: All 
 

  

 
1. Purpose of Report 
            

To introduce a report that provides an update on the Safer North Tyneside partnership’s 
progress and plans for the year ahead. 

 
2. Recommendations 
  

It is recommended for the sub-committee to 1) note the contents of the report and 
information presented at the meeting; and 2) highlight any areas of work for possible 
inclusion in the work programme for 2022/23. 

 
3. Details 
            
3.1 The Housing sub-committee has been designated as the Council’s crime and disorder 

committee.  This has been part of the sub-committee’s terms of reference since it was 
established in June 2014.  The requirement for the Council to have a scrutiny committee 
designated to scrutinise crime and disorder originates from the Police and Justice Act 
2006. 

 
3.2 At its meeting in January 2022, the Housing sub-committee met with the Police and 

Crime Commissioner to receive an update on the work of the office of the Police and 
Crime Commissioner.  Following on from that meeting, the Chair of Housing sub-
committee has asked the Head of Technical and Regulatory Services to attend the 
meeting to provide an update in relation to community safety. 

 
3.3 Attached as Appendix 1 is a report that was presented to the Safer North Tyneside  

Partnership in January 2022.  The report sets out an update on the Safer North Tyneside 
Partnership’s progress and plans for the year ahead, following a refresh in the context of 
the challenges posed by the pandemic.  The Head of Technical and Regulatory Services 
will be in attendance at the meeting to provide Members with a briefing in relation to what 
community safety is and additional information in relation to specific areas of work. 
 
 

4. Appendices 
 

Meeting:  Housing Sub-Committee  
 

Date:  21 March 2022  
  
 

Title:  Community Protection  
 

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 6



 Appendix A – Safer North Tyneside Partnership update report – 31 January 2022 
 
  
5. Background Information 
 

N/A 
 
 
  

Page 20



Page 1 of 4 
 

   
 
 
To:  NTSP Executive 
 
 
Date:
  

 

31 January 2022  

 
Cabinet Member: 
 
Authors: 

 
Councillor Carole Burdis 
 
Colin MacDonald, Senior Manager, Technical & 
Regulatory Services  
 
Lindsey Ojomo, Resilience & Community Safety 
Manager 
 

 
 

Title of Report:    Safer North Tyneside Partnership update 
 
 
1.0 Purpose of Report 
 

To provide the NTSP Executive with an update on the Safer North Tyneside 
partnership’s progress and plans for the year ahead. 
 

 
2.0 Recommendation 
 

The Executive is asked to note the contents of this report. 
 

 
3.0 Information 
 
3.1 Background 
 

The Safer North Tyneside partnership serves as the local community safety 
partnership (CSP) for the borough which is established under the Crime and 
Disorder Act 1988. 
 
It is the duty for the responsible authorities to work together, with other 
agencies, to tackle crime, disorder, substance misuse and reoffending within 
the community. 
 
An approved strategy is in place, delivered using an annual work plan, 
informed by a strategic assessment. 

 

 

REPORT 
Information 

 

Page 21



Page 2 of 4 
 

 
3.2 Reviewing our Approach  
 

Following the unique challenges brought about by the coronavirus pandemic 
the partnership is taking the opportunity to reflect on a significant period of 
disruption and change, understand how our communities have been affected, 
and refresh its approach to build back better to meet the challenges ahead. 

 
3.3 Context  
 

Over the last few months there have been a number of matters that have 
emerged that the partnership has included within its thinking:   

 

 A new Our North Tyneside council plan which focusses on new themes 
designed to address the priorities of residents and the challenges resulting 
from COVID-19 

 

 A new Police and Crime Plan which focusses on tackling crime and 
supporting victims 

 

 The introduction of a Domestic Abuse Act and the statutory duties included 
within it.  And concerns about coronavirus lockdown measures amplifying 
an issue often hidden 

 

 Heightened concern about Anti-social behaviour (ASB) from residents 
and elected members which arose during the pandemic  

 

 Preparing for a new Serious Violence Duty set to be introduced by new 
legislation   

 

 The safety of women and girls in public places brought into sharp focus 
following the tragic death of Sarah Everard   

 

 Concerns about the potentially increasing risk of radicalisation and 
extremism as a consequence of measures introduced to prevent the 
spread of coronavirus.  

 
 

3.4 Designing the Approach 
  

Partners have agreed to develop a crime reduction plan and take a public health 
approach.  This has been adopted as a model of best practice in other parts of 
the country where the link between inherent socio-economic factors and crime 
in an area have been made and the response to that strengthened. 

 
Scoping work has already commenced, for example: 

 

 The partnership is currently working with the boards responsible for 
safeguarding and health to identify priorities and themes of common interest 

 

Page 22

https://my.northtyneside.gov.uk/page/19679/our-north-tyneside-plan
https://northumbria-pcc.gov.uk/your-priorities/police-crime-plan/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/domestic-abuse-bill-2020-factsheets/domestic-abuse-bill-2020-overarching-factsheet
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/police-crime-sentencing-and-courts-bill-2021-factsheets/police-crime-sentencing-and-courts-bill-2021-serious-violence-duty-factsheet


Page 3 of 4 
 

 The council, as coordinator of the partnership, is finalising a senior 
management restructure within part of its business.  This will see the 
Director of Public Health take on responsibility for community safety.  This 
adds strategic capacity and builds on the work already underway in 
establishing a new domestic abuse board and reflecting on the success of 
our emergency response and resilience work during the COVID-19 

 

 Northumbria Police completed a new strategic intelligence assessment over 
the summer what has recently been made available to partners.   

 
 

3.5 Progress on strategic priorities  
 

Although the partnership has taken the opportunity to embark on a period of 
change, work against the priorities set out within the community safety strategy 
have progressed within the context of the coronavirus pandemic.   

 
Some examples include: 

 

 An improving approach to Prevent by refreshing the Channel process in line 
with the introduction of new Home Office guidance 

 

 Introducing a new process for the management of Domestic Homicide 
Reviews 

 

 A strengthened approach to tackling serious organised crime via the police-
led multi-agency Operation Sentinel initiative   

 

 Addressing the spike in ASB during COVID-19 through the council-led multi-
agency Operation Coast Watch initiative  

 

 Steering young people away from crime using the Project Vita initiative, 
instrumental in tackling youth disorder    

 

 Bolstering our CCTV capability to detect and prevent ASB and 
environmental crime 

 

 Reviewing our approach to emergency response and resilience following 
the extensive effort made to react to COVID-19 

 

 Delivery of Hate Crime training to the nominated champions of partner 
organisations  

 

 Devising a post-Covid engagement plan with our flood wardens a review 
of the handbook issued to them  

 
 
 
 

Page 23



Page 4 of 4 
 

 
 
4.0  Specific Matters to Highlight 
 
4.1 Domestic Homicide Reviews 
 

Members will recall that the partnership board has been overseeing the process 
of finalising a Domestic Homicide Review (known for confidentiality reasons as 
DHR4). This is now in the final stages of completion and it is anticipated that 
the Review Panel established to undertake this work will conclude their report 
in early January. Once endorsed by the partnership board, the report will be 
submitted to the quality assurance review panel at the Home Office.  

 
Sadly, three new domestic homicides have recently been reported to the 
partnership.  All meet the statutory threshold and have therefore been accepted 
for review.  
 
Known as DHRs 6, 7 and 8, independent chairs have been identified and are 
now being recruited. The appointed chairs will be using the new DHR process 
agreed by the partnership (referred to in paragraph 3.5 above).  The partnership 
has also approached Advocacy After Fatal Domestic Abuse (AAFDA) for 
assistance in securing authors for the review. 

 
A further update will be provided to the Executive at its next meeting. 

 
 
4.2 Emergency response to weather events 
 

Members of the Executive will be aware of the recent named storms that have 
affected the borough – Storm Arwen and Storm Barra.  ‘Arwen’ led to the Met 
Office issuing a Red weather warning.  It had a particularly devastating impact 
on rural Northumberland but caused significant damage and disruption in 
North Tyneside too.  

 

 Hundreds of our residents were without power for several days 
 

 The council’s out of hours services received a significant volume of calls 
from members of the public reporting fallen trees, damaged buildings and 
debris blocking roads and pathways. 

 
This demanded an emergency response from Local Resilience Forum (LRF) 
partners including ‘blue light’ services, the council and its service delivery 
partners. This did not lead to the declaration of a Major Incident (MI) in North 
Tyneside as services, although stretched, were able to cope within existing 
resources.   

 
Northumberland County Council did however declare an MI leading to a 
Military Aid to the Civil Authorities (MACA) request being made to access 
army personnel. This supplemented the work it was already doing with the 
help of key partners such as Mountain Rescue.   

Page 24

https://aafda.org.uk/

	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	5 Progress Update on the Affordable Homes Programme
	6 Community Safety
	Community Safety - Appendix 1 - Safer North Tyneside update


